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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 16, 2003

TO: Honorable Will Hartnett, Chair, House Committee on Judicial Affairs 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1905 by Farrar (Relating to the records management and preservation fee collected by a 
district clerk.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code to narrow the specific uses of the records management 
and preservation fee collected by a district clerk. The bill would take effect September 1, 2003 and 
would apply only to a fee that becomes payable under the provisions of the bill on or after that date.

Current law allows for a records management and preservation fee to be collected by a district clerk. 
The fee is collected at the time a suit, petition or any number of legal actions are filed. The bill 
specifically notes that fees collected under Section 51.317 of the Government Code would be available 
for records management and preservation only, which would include records automation. The bill 
would not change the amount of fees being collected or the circumstances under which the fees are 
collected; therefore, there would be no fiscal impact on the state or units of local government. 

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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